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attorneys, for its Complaint alleges: _

I. The FTC brings this action under Sections 13(b) and 19 of the
Federal Trade Commission Act (“FTC Act™), 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(b) and 57b, and
Section 814 of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (“FDCPA”), 15 U.S.C. §
16921, to obtain temporary, preliminary, and permanent injunctive relief against
Defendants to prevent them from engaging in unfair and deceptive acts or
practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), and
from engaging in unfair, deceptive, and abusive acts or practices in violation of
the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692-1692p, and to obtain other equitable relief,
including rescission of contracts, restitution, disgorgement, and other ancillary
equitable relief as is necessary to redress injury to consumers and the public
interest resulting from Defendants’ violations of the FTC Act and the FDCPA.

| JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant
to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a), and 1345, and 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a), 53(b), 57b,
and 16927. This action arises under 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 1692/.
_ 3.  Venue in the Central District of California is proper under 28
U.S.C. §§ 1391(b) and (c), and 15 U.S.C. § 53(b).

THE PLAINTIFF

4. Plaintiff FTC is an independent agency of the United States
Government created by statute, 15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58. The FTC enforces Section
5(a) of the FT'C Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), which prohibits unfair or deceptive acts
or practices in or affecting commerce. The FTC also enforces the FDCPA, 15
U.S.C. §§ 1692-1692p, which prohibits abusive, deceptive, and unfair

collection practices.

5. The FTC is authorized to initiate federal district court proceedings,
by its own attorneys, to enjoin violations of the FTC Act and the FDCPA, and

to secure such equitable relief as may be appropriate in each case, including
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rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid,
and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies. 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(b), 56(a)(2)(A),
56(a)(2)(B), 57b, and 1692/(a). Section 814 of the FDCPA further authorizes
the FTC to use all of its functions and powers under the FTC Act to enforce
compliance with the FDCPA, including the power to enforce the provisions of
the FDCPA in the same manner as if the violations were violations of an FTC
trade regulation rule. 15 U.S.C. § 1692,

THE DEFENDANTS

6.  Defendant Forensic Case Management Services, Inc., also doing
business as Commercial Investigations, Inc., FCMS, Inc., Commercial
Recovery Solutions, Inc., and Rumson, Bolling & Associates, is a California
corporation with its principal place of business in Van Nuys, California.
Forensic Case Management Services transacts, or has transacted, business in
this District and throughout the United States.

7.  Defendant Specialized Recovery, Inc., also doing business as
Joseph, Steven & Associates, and Specialized Debt Recovery, is a California
corporation with its principal place of business in Ventura, California.
Specialized Recovery transacts, or has transacted, business in this District and
throughout the United States.

8. Defendant Commercial Receivables Acquisition, Inc., also doing
business as Commercial Recovery Authority, Inc., and The Forwarding
Company, is a California corporation with its principal place of business in Van
Nuys, California. Commercial Receivables Acquisition transacts, or has
transacted, business in this District and throughout the United States.

0. Defendant David M. Hynes II, also known as David. M. Hynes, Jr.,
is or has been a manager, officer, director, or principal of all of the Defendants
identified in Paragraphs 6-8 above. Specifically, David Hynes is or has been, at
times material to this Complaint: the president of Forensic Case Management
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Services, Commercial Investigations, Inc., Commercial Receivables
Acquusition, and Specialized Recovery; the owner of Specialized Recovery; a
director of Forensic Case Management Services, The Forwarding Company,
Commercial Receivables Acquisition, Inc., and Specialized Recovery; and the
chief executive officer, secretary, chief financial officer, and treasurer of
Specialized Recovery and Forensic Case Management Services. David Hynes
has also received a salary from Forensic Case Management Services, Inc. since
at least 2007. At all times material to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert
with others, he has formulated, directed, controlled or had authority to control,
or participated in the acts and practices set forth in this Complaint. David
Hynes resides in this District and, in connection with the matters alleged herein,
transacts, or has transacted, business in this District and throughout the United
States.

10. Defendant James Hynes is or has been a manager, officer, director,
or principal of Forensic Case Management Services and Specialized Recovery.
Specifically, James Hynes is or has been, at times material to this Complaint:
the chairman, chief financial officer, vice president, ireasurer, director, and
secretary of Forensic Case Management Services; as well as the president of
Specialized Recovery. James Hynes also has received a salary from Forensic
Case Management Services, Inc. since at least 2008. At times material to this
Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, he has formulated, directed,
controlled or had authority to control, or participated in the acts and practices
set forth in this Complaint. James Hynes resides in this District and, in
connection with the matters alleged herein, transacts, or has transacted, business
in this District and throughout the United States.

11. Defendant Kevin Medley is or has been a manager, officer,
director, or principal of Forensic Case Management Services and Specialized
Recovery. Specifically, Kevin Medley is or has been, at times material to this
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Complaint: the treasurer and secretary of Specialized Recovery, as well as the
president, chief executive officer, or director of Forensic Case Management
Services. Kevin Medley has received a salary from Forensic Case Management
Services, Inc. since at least 2007. At times material to this Complaint, acting
alone or in concert with others, he has formulated, directed, controlled or had
authority to control, or participated in the acts and practices set forth in this
Complaint. Kevin Medley resides in this District and, in connection with the
matters alleged herein, transacts, or has transacted, business in this District and
throughout the United States.

12. Defendant Heather True is or has been a manager, officer, director,
or principal of Forensic Case Management Services. Specifically, Heather True
is or has been, at times material to this Complaint: the corporate secretary,
treasurer, vice president, chief financial officer of Forensic Case Management
Services, as well as a supervisor. True has received a salary from Forensic Case
Management Services, Inc. since at least 2007. At times material to this
Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, she has formulated, directed,
controlled or had authority to control, or participated in the acts and practices
set forth in this Complaint. Heather True resides in this District and, in
connection with the matters alleged herein, transacts, or has transacted, business
in this District and throughout the United States.

13. Defendant Frank E. Lindstrom, Jr. is or' has been a manager,
officer, director, or principal of Commercial Receivables Acquisition and
Forensic Case Management Services. Specifically, Frank Lindstrom is or has
been, at times material to this Complaint: the president or chief executive
officer of Commercial Receivables Acquisition. Lindstrom also has received a
salary from Forensic Case Management Services, Inc. since at least 2007. At
times material to this Complaint, actiﬁg alone or in concert with others, he has

formulated, directed, controlled or had authority to control, or participated in
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the acts and practices set forth in this Complaint. Lindstrom resides in this
District and, in connection with the matters alleged herein, transacts, or has
transacted, business in this District and throughout the United States.

14.  Defendant Lorena Quiroz-Hynes a/k/a Lorena Quiroz and Lorena
Hynes is or has been a manager, officer, director, principal, or employee of
Forensic Case Management Services. Specifically, Lorena Quiroz-Hynes is or
has been, at times material to this .Complaint: the secretary and chief financial
officer of Commercial Receivables Acquisition. She has received a salary from
Forensic Case Management Services since at least 2008. She is also the wife of
David Hynes. At times material to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert
with others, she has formulated, directed, controlled or had authority to control,
or participated in the acts and practices set forth in this Complaint. Lorena
Quiroz-Hynes resides in this District and, in connection with the matters alleged
herein, transacts, or has transacted, business in this District and throughout the
United States.

COMMON ENTERPRISE
15. Defendants Forensic Case Management Services, Specialized

Recovery, and Commercial Receivables Acquisition (“collectively, the
“Corporate Defendants”) have operated as a common enterprise while engaging
in the unlawful acts and practices alleged below. The Corporate Defendants
have conducted the business practices described below through interrelated
companies that have had common ownership, officers, managers, business
functions, employees, and/or office locations, and have commingled funds.
Because the Corporate Defendants have operated as a common enterprise, each
of them is jointly and severally liable for the acts and practices alleged below.
Individual Defendants David Hynes, James Hynes, Kevin Medley, Heather
True, Frank Lindstrom, and Lorena Quiroz-Hynes have formulated, directed,
controlled or had authority to control, or participated in the acts and practices of
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the Corporate Defendants that comprise the common enterprise. The common
enterprise transacts or has transacted business in this District and a substantial
part of the events or omissions giving rise to the claims asserted herein have
occurred in this District.

COMMERCE

16. At all times material to this Complaint, Defendants have
maintained a substantial course of trade in or affecting commerce, as
“commerce” is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

NATURE OF ENFORCEMENT ACTION

17.  This enforcement action is brought to remedy unlawful acts and
practices by Defendants in: (1) marketing and providing their third-party debt
collection services to creditors, mostly small businesses; and (2) collecting
money from alleged debtors, including individuals and small businesses.
Defendants have engaged in deceptive, unfair, and abusive practices in almost
every facet of their dealings with both their clients and the alleged debtors from
whom they try to collect.

18. Marketing themselves as third-party, contingency fee, debt
collectors, Defendants have promised small businesses with outstanding debts
owed by their customers that Defendants will collect those debts for the
business. Among other things, Defendants have represented that they will: (1)
not charge a fee unless they successfully collect on the debt, and even then will
only charge a single contingency fee that is a pre-determined percentage of the
amount collected; and (2) forward any money they collect to the creditor, minus
the contingency fee.

19.  After obtaining the client’s business, however, Defendants often
have induced the client to pay “legal fees,” representing that they have located
some of the alleged debtor’s assets but must initiate legal proceedings to obtain
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the assets. In many instances, however, Defendants did not locate the assets
and/or never undertook the promised actions.

20. In addition, in many instances, even if Defendants have
successfully collected money from the alleged debtor, Defendants have not
forwarded the collected money, minus the agreed-upon contingency fee, to the
client. |

21. Defendants also have engaged in deceptive and abusive practices
in collecting, or attempting to collect, debts. In their collection efforts,
Defendants have frequently and unlawfully: (1) harassed and abused alleged
debtors with repeated phone calls and profane insults and threats; (2) disclosed
debts to third-parties, including co-workers and employers; and (3) falsely
threatened legal action, arrest, imprisonment, garnishment, or seizure. In
addition, even when alleged debtors have paid off or settled their debts with
Defendants, Defendants often have deprived them of the benefits of doing so
because Defendants have not forwarded the appropriate payments on to the

creditor.
DEFENDANTS’ BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
22.  Defendants are third-party debt collectors that collect consumer
and commercial debts owed to creditors, mostly small businesses, that hire

Defendants for that purpose.

Defendants’ Unfair and Dec%ptiye Practices in

Dealing with Their Small Business Clients
23. At all times material to this Complaint, Defendants have marketed

their debt collection services to creditors through a variety of means and media,
including telephone calls to prospective clients and through a number of
Internet websites.

24.  Defendants market themselves to potential clients as contingency

fee collectors, claiming that they will charge their clients only when they
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successfully collect a debt, often using the slogan “no recovery, no fee.”
Defendants also claim that they will limit their charge to a single fee that
generally ranges from 18% to 50% of the amount collected, depending on
factors including the age and amount of the debt and whether they must file a
collection lawsuit to collect the debt. Implicit in this claim is that any amounts
they collect, minus the above-referenced fee, will be forwarded to the client.
These representations often are repeated both orally during Defendants’ “sales
pitch” to the potential client, and in the contract Defendants ask their clients to
sign.

25. In fact, even when Defendants have successfully collected a debt
owed to a client, Defendants in many cases have not forwarded to the client the
full amount of money due to the client, instead keeping the proceeds from the
collection efforts for themselves.

26. Moreover, in many cases, after clients have retained Defendants to
collect clients’ past-due accounts on a contingency basis, Defendants have -
sought and obtained additional fees from the clients.

27. Defendants frequently have contacted clients and claimed that
Defendants have located the alleged debtor’s assets — in some cases a specific
kind of asset or amount of money — and will secure those assets through legal
proceedings if the client pays Defendants an additional fee (variously referred
to as, among other things, a “legal fee,” a “filing fee,” a “court fee,” a
“processing fee,” or an “attorney’s fee”). The requested fee, which is in
addition to the contingency fee described in paragraph 24, ranges in amount

. from several hundred to several thousand dollars. Further, Defendants often
have promised or guaranteed that they will recoup this fee for the client, in
addition to the amount of the underlying debt, through the promised legal

action.
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28. In fact, in many cases where Defendants have claimed to have

identified or located assets, Defendants have not done so or have not identified

or located the amount of assets or money that they had claimed. Moreover, in
many cases, after receiving the additional fee described in Paragraph 27,
Defendants have failed to take legal action against the alleged debtor and thus
have failed to recoup this fee for the client.

29. In addition, after receiving.additional fees from a client,
Defendants in many instances have gone back to the client repeatedly and
claimed that they need even more fees for legal action to collect on one or more
delinquent accounts.

30. In many of these cases, however, Defendants neither undertook the
promised legal action to collect the debt nor refunded the fees paid by the client.

Defendants’ Unfair, Deceptive, and Abusive Collection Practices

31. Once a client engages Defendants to collect a debt, Defendants use
telephone calls and dunming letters to contact the individual or small business
that allegedly owes the debt, to try to collect payment from them.

32. Inmany instances, in collection calls or in dunning letters,
Defendants have threatened that, unless Defendants receive prompt payment,
they will have the alleged debtor arrested, or will seize, garnish, attach, or sell
the alleged debtor’s property or wages. In fact, after Defendants have made
these threats, they have not sought to have the alleged debtor arrested or seized,
garnished, attached or sold any of the alleged debtor’s property or wages, even
if payment was not made.

33. In many cases, Defendants have told alleged debtors that legal
action against them has been taken or will be taken shortly. For example, one
of Defendants’ form dunning letters states that “[t]he only choice you leave us
is to transfer this account to our legal department so that it may send this

account to our attorney who will enforce our rights through the courts,” and
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“[i]f we have not received the payment within 7 calendar days of the date of this
letter, our legal department will proceed by sending this account to counsel for
filing suit.”

34. Another of Defendants’ form dunning letters used on numerous
occasions threatens that Defendants “are therefore recommending to our client
that they immediately institute legal action to secure the payment of this
outstanding account,”

35. A third form letter used by Defendants warns, “UNLESS YOU
IMMEDIATELY REMIT THE AMOUNT OWED, BE PREPARED TO BE
SERVED WITH LEGAL PROCESS AND A COMPLAINT FOR A COURT
APPEARANCE AS DEFENDANT IN THIS ACTION AGAINST YOU.”

36. In many instances, Defendants’ letters also state that alleged
debtors whom Defendants or their clients sue will be responsible for paying the
cost of legal fees and other expenses incurred by Defendants or their client. For
example, one of Defendants’ form dunning letters states that, “[i]n the event
that litigation is begun prior to receiving payment, you will be responsible for
all expenses associated herewith.”

37. In fact, after Defendants have threatened legal action, Defendants
in many cases have not filed any such action to collect the debt. In addition,
because they have not filed an action, obtained a judgment, and received an
award of costs, Defendants cannot hold alleged debtors liable for any expenses
or legal fees that they or their clients incur.

38. On numerous occasions, Defendants have called alleged debtors
repeatedly or continuously with the intent to annoy, harass, or abuse. For
example, Defendants have: (a) continued to call alleged debtors even after being
told, either orally or in writing, to stop; (b) continued to call alleged debtors
even after being told that the person with whom they are speaking is not the

alleged debtor whom Defendants are attempting to contact; (¢) immediately
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called back alleged debtors right after the alleged debtor has terminated the
previous call; and (d) called alleged debtors multiple times per day or multiple
times over an extended period of time.

39. In many instances, Defendants have used obscene or profane
language or language the natural consequence of which is to abuse the hearer or
reader. For example, Defendants have screamed at alleged debtors, and used
abusive and profane language against them. For example, Defendants have
called alleged debtors “deadbeat,” “sheepf**ker,” “goatf**ker,” “white trash,”
“piece of crap,” “crackerhead,” “scumbag,” “lowlife,” and “a**hole.”

40. In many cases, Defendants also have threatened to use violence or
other criminal means to harm the physical person, reputation, or property of
alleged debtors. For example, Defendants’ have threatened to “f**k [an alleged
debtor’s] mother in her bed,” to kill a consumer’s dog, and to physically harm
an alleged debtor. And on at least two occasions, while attempting to collect
debts owed to funeral homes, Defendants have threatened to desecrate the
bodies of alleged debtors’ deceased children if the debt was not paid.

4]1. For example, Defendants, using the trade name Rumson, Bolling &
Associates, attempted to collect from a consumer who was unable to pay the
balance due for her daughter’s funeral. During the calls, Rumson, Bolling &
Associates told her they were going to dig her daughter up and hang her from a
tree, if she did not pay the debt. They also threatened to have her “dog arrested
.. .. shoot him up and . . . eat him,” and to send the sheriff to her home to arrest
her. And they called her vulgar names, including “deadbeat piece of crap
crackerhead” and “white trash.” They also threatened to kill her: “are you
going to pay this bill right now . . . or am I going to have to kill you?”

42,  Defendants, using the trade name Rumson, Bolling & Associates,
also attempted to collect a debt owed by another alleged debtor to a funeral
home. This individual fell behind on her debt to a funeral home after both of
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her sons died within a week of each other. Defendants called her a “deadbeat,”

- and asked how she would feel if her son’s body was dug up and dropped

outside her door.

43. Defendants also have on many occasions disclosed debts to alleged
debtors’ coworkers, employers, neighbors, and other third parties, revealing the
existence of the debt, its amount, and/or its nature. |

44.  In numerous instances, Defendants have represented to alléged
debtors that payments made by them to Defendants would be applied in full or
partial satisfaction of their debt, when, in fact, Defendants did not forward the
appropriate payment to the client or otherwise credit the payment against the
original debt. These practices have exposed alleged debtors to possible efforts
by the creditor or its agents to continue collecting the debt, including through
lawsuits, and to the posting of inaccurate negative information on the alleged
debtor’s credit reports.

VIOLATION OF SECTION 5 OF THE FTC ACT

45.  Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(2), prohibits “unfair or
deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce.”

46. Misrepresentations or deceptive omissions of material fact
constitute deceptfve acts or praétices prohibited by Section 5(a) of the FTC Act.
Acts or practices are unfair under Section 5 of the FTC Act if they cause
substantial injury to consumers (small businesses or individuals) that consumers
cannot reasonably avoid themselves and that is not outweighed by
countervailing benefits to consumers or competition. 15 U.S.C. § 45(n).

COUNT ONE '

47.  In numerous instances, in connection with soliciting debt

collection business from potential clients, Defendants have represented,

expressly or by implication, that, if Defendants collect from alleged debtors any
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amounts owed, Defendants will forward the collected amount, minus a specified
contingency fee for debt collection services, to the client.

48. In truth and in fact, in numerous instances, when Defendants have
collected money from alleged debtors, Defendants have not forwarded to their
client the full amount of money to Which their client was entitled, 7.e., the
collected amount minus the specified contingency fee.

~ 49.  Therefore, Defendants’ representations as set forth in Paragraph 47
are false or misleading and constitute deceptive acts or practices in violation of
Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

COUNT TWO

50.  Innumerous instances, after a client has given past due accounts to
Defendants for collection, Defendants have contacted the client and
represented, expressly or by implication, that:

(a) Defendants have identified or located at least some of the
alleged debtor’s assets, which can be used toward the
satisfaction of the alleged debt;

(b) Defendants will undertake certain legal actions, such as the
filing of a collection lawsuit, the garnishment of wages, or
seizure of assets, if the client pays Defendants a fee to
initiate those actions; or

(c) Collection of at least some of the money owed on the
alleged debt is guaranteed if the client pays Defendants a fee
to initiate the specified legal action(s).

51.  Intruth and in fact, in numerous instances in which Defendants
have made the representations set forth in Paragraph 50:

(2) Defendants have not identified or located the assets that they
represented that they had identified or located;
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(b) Defendants have not undertaken the represented legal
action(s) after receiving the requested fee from the client; or

(c) Even though Defendants guaranteed that they would collect
at least some of the money owed on the alleged debt if the
client paid the requested fee, and received the requested fee
from the client, the client never has received any money
toward the satisfaction of the alleged debt.

52.  Therefore, Defendants’ representations as set forth in Paragraph 50
are false or misleading and constitute deceptive acts or practices in violation of
Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S8.C. § 45(a).

'COUNT THREE

53. Innumerous instances, in connection with the collection of debts,
Defendants have represented to alleged debtors, including individuals and small
businesses, expressly or by implication, that:

(a) They will be sued unless they promptly pay Defendants;

(b) Nonpayment of a debt will result in the arrest or
imprisonment of the alleged debtor, or seizure, garnishment,
attachment, or sale of the alleged debtor’s property or
wages;

(¢) They will be liable for paying the Defendants’ or the
creditor’s legal fees and costs if Defendants file a lawsuit to
collect the debt; or |

(d) Any payments they make to Defendants will be applied in
whole or partial satisfaction of their debt.

54. Intruth and in fact, in numerous instances:

(a) Defendants have not sued or caused to be sued the alleged

debtors whom they threatened to sue;
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(b) Nonpayment of a debt has not resulted in the arrest or
imprisonment of the alleged debtor, or seizure, garnishment,
attachment or sale of the alleged debtor’s property or wages;

(c)  The alleged debtors have not been held liable for
Defendants’ or the creditor’s legal fees and costs; and

(d) Payments alleged debtors made to Defendants have not been
applied in whole or partial satisfaction of their debt, because
Defendants have not remitted those payments to the creditor.

55.  Therefore, Defendants’ representations as set forth in Paragraph 53
are false or misleading and constitute deceptive acts or practices in violation of
Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

VIOLATIONS OF THE FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT

56. In 1977, Congress passed the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692-16920,
which became effective on March 20, 1978, and has been in force ever since
that date. Section 814 of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692/, provides that a
violation of the FDCPA shall be deemed an unfair or deceptive act or practice
in violation of the FTC Act.

57.  Defendants are “debt collectors” as defined in Section 803(6) of
the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(6).

58. A “consumer,” as defined in Section 803(3) of the FDCPA, 15
U.S.C. § 1692a(3), “means any natural person obligated or allegedly obligated
to pay any debt.”

59. A “consumer debt,” as defined in Section 803(5) of the FDCPA,
15 U.S.C. § 1692a(5), “means any obligation or alleged obligation of a
consumer to pay money arising out of a transaction in which the money,
property, insurance or services which are the subject of the transaction are
primarily for personal, family, or household purposes, whether or not such

obligation has been reduced to judgment.”

Page 16 of 21
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COUNT FOUR

- 60. Innumerous instances, in connection with the collection of
consumer debts, Defendants have communicated with third parties for purposes
other than acquiring location information about a consumer, without having
obtained directly the prior consent of the consumer or the express permission of
a court of competent jurisdiction, and when not reasonably necessary to
effectuate a post judgment judicial remedy, in violation of Section §05(b) of the
FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692c(b).

61. Pursuant to Section 814(a) of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692/(a),
the acts and practices alleged in Paragraph 60 also constitute unfair acts or
practices in violation of the FTC Act.

COUNT FIVE

62. In numerous instances, in connection with the collection of

~ consumer debts, Defendants have engaged in conduct the natural consequence

of which is to harass, oppress, or abuse a person, in violation of Section 806 of
the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 16924, including, but not limited to:
(a) Using or threatening to use violence or other criminal means
to harm the physical person, reputation, or property of any
person, in violation of Section 806(1) of the FDCPA, 15
U.S.C. § 1692d(1);
(b)  Using obscene or profane language or language the natural
consequence of which is to abuse the hearer, in violation of
Section 806(2) of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692d(2); and
(c) Causing a telephone to ring or engaging a person in |
telephone conversation repeatedly or continuously with the
intent to annoy, abuse, or harass a person at the number
called, in violation of Section 806(5) of the FDCPA, 15
U.S.C. § 1692d(5).

Page 17 of 21
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63. Pursuant to Section 814(a) of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692/(a),
the acts and practices alleged in Paragraph 62 also constitute unfair acts or
practices in violation of the FTC Act.

COUNT SIX
64. In numerous instances, in connection with the collection of
| consumer debts, Defendants have used false, deceptive, or misleading
representations or means, in violation of Section 807 of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C.
§ 1692e, including, but not limited to:

(a) Falsely representing or implying that nonpayment of a debt
will result in the arrest or imprisonment of a person or the
seizure, garnishment, or attachment of a person’s property or
wages, when such action is not lawful or when Defendants
have no intention of taking such action, in violation of
Section 807(4) of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(4);

(b)  Threatening to take action that is not lawful or that
Defendants do not intend to take, such as filing a lawsuit, in
violation of Section 807(5) of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C.

§ 1692(5);

(¢) Falsely representing or implying to consumers that they will
be responsible for paying Defendants’ or the creditor’s legal
fees and costs associated with litigation if Defendants cause
a lawsuit to be filed to collect the debt, in violation of
Section 807(10) of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(10); and

(d) Falsely representing or implying to consumers that any
payments they make will be applied in whole or partial
satisfaction of their debt, in violation of Section 807(10) of
the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692¢(10).

Page 18 of 21
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65. Pursuant to Section 814(a) of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692/(a),
the acts and practices alleged in Paragraph 64 also constitute deceptive acts or
practices in violation of the FTC Act.

CONSUMER INJURY

66. Individuals and small businesses nationwide have suffered or will
suffer substantial injury as a result of Defendants’ violations of Section 5(a) of
the FTC Act and the FDCPA. In addition, Defendants have been unjustly
enriched as a result of their unlawful acts or practices. Absent injunctive relief
by this Court, Defendants are likely to continue to injure consumers, reap unjust
enrichment, and harm the public interest.

THIS COURT’S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF

67. Sections 13(b) and 19 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b) and 57b,
and Section 814(a) of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692/(a), empower this Court to
grant injunctive and such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate to halt
and redress violations of any provision of law enforced by the FTC. The Court,
in the exercise of its equitable jurisdiction, may award ancillary relief, including
rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid,
and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, to prevent and remedy any violation
of any provision of law enforced by the FTC.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission, pursuant to
Sections 13(b) and 19 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(b) and 57b, and Section
814(a) of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692/(a), and the Court’s own equitable
powers, requests that the Court:

1.  Award Plaintiff such preliminary injunctive and ancillary relief as
may be necessary to avert the likelihood of consumer injury during
the pendency of this action and to preserve the possibility of
effective final relief, including, but not limited to, a temporary
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restraining order, preliminary injunction, and other ancillary relief;
Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the
FTC Act by Defendants;

Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the
FDCPA by Defendants;

Award such relief as the Court finds necessary to redress injury
resulting from Defendants’ violations of the FT'C Act and the
FDCPA, including but not limited to, rescission or reformation of
contracts, the refund of monies paid, restitution, and the
disgorgement of ill-gotten gains by Defendants; and

Award plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as well as such
other and additional relief as the Court may determine to be just and

proper.

Dated: September 12, 2011 Respectfully submitted,

WILLARD K. TOM
General Counsel
—_— Are—

|

SEENA D GRES SIN
REBE UNRUH

F ederal Trade Commission
600 Permsylvama Avgléme N.W., NJ-3158

Washin DC 205
1) 207-325-2761 oegel
ph) 202-326-2717 (Gressin
oh) 507-336-3565 nruh)
ax) 202-326-3768

ckoegel(@ftc.gov;
sgressm%ﬁc.gov’
runrub{eitc.gov

RAYMOND E. McKOWN
Federal Trade Commission
10877 Wllshlre Blvd. Ste 700

CA 900
B! (3105%824 4343 F: (310) 824-4380
c.g0v

rmckown(@itc
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Attorneys for Plaintiff
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY

This case has been assigned to District Judge R. Gary Klausner and the assigned
discovery Magistrate Judge is Suzanne H. Segal.

The case number on all documents filed with the Court should read as follows:

CV1ll- 7484 RGK (SSx)

Pursuant to General Order 05-07 of the United States District Court for the Central

District of California, the Magistrate Judge has been designated to hear discovery related
motions.

All discovery related motions should be noticed on the calendar of the Magistrate Judge

NOTICE TC COUNSEL

A copy of this notice must be served with the summons and complaint on all defendants (if a removal action is
filed, a copy of this notice must be served on all plaintiffs).

Subsequent documents must be filed at the following location:

[X} Western Division Southern Division Eastern Division
312 N. Spring St., Rm. G-8 411 West Fourth St.,, Rm. 1-053 - 3470 Twelfth St., Rm. 134
Los Angeles, CA 930012 Santa Ana, CA 92701-4516 Riverside, CA 92501

Failure to file at the proper location will result In your documents being retumed to you.

CV-18 (03/06) NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY
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“Christopher T. Koegel

A 600 Pemnsylvania Avenue, N.W., NI-3158
‘Washington, DC 20580

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

Federal Trade Commission CASE NUMBER

PLAINTIFF(S) L A CV 1 1 - 7 4 8 Z‘K!jm&g}()

Forensic Case Mgmt. Servs., Inc.; Specialized
Recovery, Inc.; Commercial Receivables Acquisition,
Inc.; et al.

DHee O -H—am,],\w\, DEFENDANT(S).

V.

SUMMONS

10 DEFENM]EKOS.NT(S): \Dﬂ\\fi’cﬁ s [ 1{{ Idja M\/Id s e s Hps :
Vo didle Vot Tl Fravie € Uvdebram, 107 aed {ena Gz, HueS afefa
Va8 id (reuie Quare,: J 7

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within __21 dﬁys after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it), you

_ must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached li(complaint - amended complaint
O counterclaim [ cross-claim or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer
or motion must be served on the plaintiff's attorney, Christopher T. Koegel , whose address is
FTC, 600 Penn. Ave., NW, NJ-3158, Washington, DC 20580 . If you fail to do so,

judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. You also must file
your answer or motion with the court.

Clerlg, U.S. District Court

Dated: By: %@M

SEP 14 201
Deputy Clerk -

(Seal of the Court) -

[Use 60 deys if the defendant is the United States or a United States agency, or-is an officer or employee of the United States. Allowed
60 deys by Rule 12(a)(3)]- .

CV-01A (12/07) SUMPMONS
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WILLARD K. TOM

(seneral Counsel

CHRISTOPHER T. KOEGEL . .
SEENA D. GRESSIN, CA Bar No. 163368 (inactive)
REBECCA M. UNRUH

ckoe el@ftc.gov; sgressin@fic.gov; runruh@fic.gov
rade Commission

600 Pennsylvama Avenue, NW., NJ-3158
Was DC 2058
P: (202 326‘-3224 F: (202) 326-3768
RAYMOND E. McKOWN
rmckown ﬂc oV
ommission
10877 Wﬂsh:re Blyd.. Ste. 700
Los CA 90024
P: (3 1 0%824—4343 ; F: (310) 824-4380

Attorneys for Plaintiff
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,
V.
FORENSIC CASE AGEMENT
SERVICES, INC. d/b/a Commercial Case No.:
Investlgatlons Inc. FCMS Inc., Commercial |-
RecovargLSo utlons Inc. and Rumson COMPLAINT FOR
Associates, a Calif PRELIMINARY AND

co oratton SPECIALIZED RECOVERY PERMANENT
a T 05 g)h Steven & Assoclates and INJUNCTION AND
Specialize De t Recove California OTHER EQUITABLE

cor%Er'atlon OMMERC RELIEF
_ ABLES ACQU‘.[SIT.[ON INC. d/b/a
Commercial Recovery Authon c..and (LODGED UNDER SEAL)
The Forward m Comipan orma
corporatlon RI 1}-,I‘YNE
H es Ir S
RTRUE;

FRANK : and
LORENA UIROZ—HYNES a/k/a Lorena
Quiroz and Lorena Hynes,

- Defendants.

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC”), by its undersigned ‘
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

Federal Trade Commission CASE NUMBER

] worr | LACV1L-7 48 Agpyis,)

Forensic Case Mpmt, Servs., Inc.; Specialized

Recovery, Inc.; Commercial Receivables Acquisition,

Tnc.: et al. SUMMONS
See atacied, DEFENDANT(S).

"ro:  pErENDANT(S): FOkusiC Cog bvegonatt Qs ING, Al | Conwenciad

\afReiTimnS \e . FCMS AL, (ot Coraeui Dt \nt. dnd. Luwin
Bollvg? and Agprickes T 7T J |

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within __21 déys after service of this summons on you {not counting the day you received it), you
- must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached Ercomplaint O amended complaint

[ counterclaim [ cross-claim or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer
or motion must be served on the plaintiff's attorney, Christopber T. Koegel , whose address is
FTC, 600 Penn. Ave., NW, NJ-3158, Washington, DC 20580 . If you fail to do so,

judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. You also must file
YOUr ANSWer or motion with the court.

Clerle, U.S. District Court

Deputy Clerk -

(Seal af the Court) ~

[Use 60 days if the defendant is the Uniled States or a United States agency, or is an officer or employee of the United Siates. Allowed
60 days hy Rule 12(a)(3}].

CV-01A (12/07}
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WILLARD K. TOM

(General Counsel

CHRISTOPHER T. KOEGEL

SEENA D. GRESSIN, CA Bar No. 163368 (inactive)

REBECCA M. UNRUH

ckoe%el@ﬁc .gov; sgressin(@fic.gov; runruh@fic.gov
eder:

rade Commission
600 Pennsylvama A\genue N.W.,NIJ-3158

Was DC 20
P: (202)%26-3224 F: (202) 326-3768
RAYMOND E. McKOWN
rmckown ﬁc ov .

]]1]IIISS 1011
10877 Wﬂshlre Blvd,, Ste. 700
Los CA 90024
B 4543, T 1310) 824-4380

Attomeys for Plaintiff
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,
V.
FORENSIC CASE AGEMENT
SERVICES, INC. d/b/a Commercial . Case No.:
Investigations, Inc. FCMS Inc., Commercial |-
Recoveré Solutions, Inc., and Rumson COMPLAINT FOR
Associates. 2 Califoral PRELIMINARY AND

ca oratlon SPECIALIZED RECOVERY PERMANENT

a fa) osngh Steven & Associates and INJUNCTION AND
Specialized De tRecove%_ California OTHER EQUITABLE
corporation: COMMER. RELIEF
RECEIVABLES ACQUISITION, INC. d/b/a

"Commercial Recovery Auth Dnty, c. and (LODGED UNDER SEAL)
The Forward 111 Compan ormia
corporatlon K/I IYI’YNE 11 a/k/a
av1 S HYNES:
ME]S” By OA R TROE;
LORENA OZ HYNES a/k/a Lorena
Quiroz and Lorena Hynes,

. Defendants.

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC”), by its undersigned J
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Washington, DC 20580

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

Federal Trade Commission CASE NUMBER

) PLAINTIFF(S) L A CV 1 1- 7 4 8 ll'KbK\SSI)

Forensic Case Mgmt. Servs., Inc.; Specialized

Recovery, Inc.; Commercial Receivables Acquisition,
Inc.; etal. SUMMONS

Dee & "H’f-"\c,]/\ e, DEFENDANT(S).

: TO: DEFENDAN éS)ggQLCmDIZZ& M@WW{ I\, AIWI x[DEFY’f”I S e ACSUC![HTQ g
G{)éaa 9d DUt ¢ v,

A lawsuit has been ﬁled against you.

Wlthm 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it), you

- must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached E{complamt [ amended complaint
O counterclaim [1 cross-claim or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer
or motion must be served on the plaintiff's attorney, Christopber T. Koegel . whose address is

FTC, 600 Penn. Ave.,, NW, NJ-3158, Washington, DC 20580 . If you fail to do so,

judgment by default will be entered against you for the relisf demanded in the complaint. You also must file
your answer or motion with the court.

Clerk, U.8, District Court

Dated: SEP 14 200 By: W‘ﬁlﬁ

Deputy Clerk -

(Seal of the Court) ~

[Use 60 days if the defendant is the United States or a United States agency, oris an officer or employee of the United States. Allowed
60 days by Rule 12(a)(3)].

CV-0i A (12/07) SUMMONS



O B8 =1 O Lh A W R

[ B N T N B N B R O T o T T e SO T S S S A
0 ~I O th BN = D U0 s N th RN = o

Case 2:11-cv-07484-RGK-SS Documenf 1 Filed 09/12/11 Page 28 of 32 Page ID

WILLARD K. TOM

General Counsel
I-]RISTOPHERT KOEG

SEENA D. GRESSIN, CA BarNo 163368 (inactive)

REBECCA M. UNRUH

ckoegel@fic.gov: sgressm@fic.gov; runrubh@fic.gov
ederal Trade Commission

60 Pennsylvama Averbue N.W.,NJ-3158

DC 20
P: (202)%26-3224 F: (202) 326-3768
RAYMOND E. McKOWN
rmckown ftc ov
10877 Wﬂsmre BErisglon, o
Los CA 90074
B as i 4543, 1310 824-4380

Attorneys for Plaintiff
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,
V.
FORENSIC CASE MANAGEMENT
SERVICES, INC. d/b/a Commercial Case No.:
Investig ations, Inc., ¥FCMS, Inc., Comimercial |
ecoveréSo utlons Inc., and Rumson COMPLAINT FOR
ssomates a Californi PRELIMINARY
e orauon PECIALIZED RECOVERY PE ENT
a fa ] os%ah Steven & Associates and INJUNCTION AND
S ecializ Recovery, a California OTHER EQUITABLE
co orahon COMMERC !:4[, RELIER
‘ IVABLES ACQUISITION INC. d/b/a
Commerclal Reco‘very Authon c..and (LODGED UNDER SEAL)
The Forwar Comparn orma
corporatl E Kd ﬁYNE

H T HYNES
IFCEV]N E*SEYf HEA ER TRUE;
LIOJRE!: NIA UIROZ- HYNES a/k/a Lorena

(Quiroz and Lorena Hymes,

. Defendants.

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC”), by its undersigned '
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

Federal Trade Commission CASE NUMBER

oo | | ACYL1-7 48 Ay

Forensic Case Mgmt. Servs., lnc.; Specialized
Recovery, Inc.; Commercial Receivables Acquisition,
Inc.; etal.

Dee o ‘Hﬂc,],\eo\, DEFENDANT(S).

V.

SUMMONS

' T0: DEFENDAN (): CoveyCia) \@aaa\m [t& Brauiston L . M L[4
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A lawsuit has been ﬁled agamst you.

thhln 21 days after service of this summens on you (not counting the day you received it), you

. must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached E{complamt O amended complaint
[ counterelaim O cross-claim or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer
or motion must be served on the plaintiff's attorney, Christopher T. Koegel , whose address is
FTC, 600 Penn. Ave., NW, NJ-3158, Washington, DC 20580 . If you fail to do so,

judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. You also must file
your answer or motion with the court.

Clerk, U.8, District Court

Deputy Clerk -

(Seal of the Court) -

[Use 60 days if the defendant is the United States or a United States agency, or is an officer or employee of the United States, Allowed
60 days by Rule 12(a)(3}].

Cv-01A (12/07) SUMMONS
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rade Commission
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Attomeys for Plaintiff
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,
Plaintiff,
V.

FORENSIC CASE MANAGEMENT
SERVICES, INC. d/b/a Commercial . Case No.:
Investigations, Inc., ECMS, Inc., Commercial |
Recovery Solutions, Inc., an dRumson COMPLAINT FOR
Bolling ¢ Assomates 2 Califo PRELIMINARY AND
co oranon ECIALIZED RECOVERY, PERMANENT
a /a | ose%:h Steven & Assgciates and INJUNCTION AND
S ecializ t Recovery, a California _ OTHER EQUITABLE
Dratlon OMMERC RE]_;[EF
_ IVABLES ACQUISIT.[ON INC. d/b/a
Commercial Recovery Authonty, c. and (LODGED UNDER SEAL)

The Fo Conipan
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a

2akd Mﬁ‘bn e]SE’YI HE H'I’IEI* PR,

R.: and
LORENA oz HYNES a/k/a Lorena
Quiroz and Iorena Hynes,

. Defendants.

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC”), by its undersigned ‘
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CIVIL COVER SHEET
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Christopher T. Koegel, Seena D, Gressin, Rnbecch.Unruh FTC, 600
Penpsylvania Ave., NW, NI-3158, Washmgtnn, DC 20580, 202.326.3224
Raymond E. McKown: 10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste, 700, LA 50024, 310,824.4343

(b) Attorneys (Firm Neme, Address and Telephone Number. If you are representing

Attorneys (If Known)

I!(l 1.5, Government Plaintiff

oz US Govemment Defendent

_ IL BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Plnce an X in one box only.)

13 Fedeml Question (11.5.

Government Not a Party)

[J4 Diversity {Indicate Citizenship

of Parties in Itemn T}

Citizen of This State

Citizen of Another State

FIT
01

02
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IV. ORIGIN (Place an X in one bax only.)

1 Original 002 Removed from 013 Remanded from [14 Reinstated or 015 Transfarred from another district (specify): B 6 Multi-
Proceeding State Court Appeliate Court Reopensd District
Litigation

17 Appeal to District

Fudge from
Magistrate Tudge

CLASS ACTION under FR.C.P. 23: OYes MNo

V. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT: JURY DEMAND: [ Yes I!fNo (Check *Yes' only if demanded in complaint.)

O MONEY DEMANDED IN COMPLAINT: 5 TRO/PVOther Equitable Relief

15 U.8.C. Section 45({a); 15 U.5.C. Sections 1652-1692p

VL CAUSE OF ACTION {Cite the 11.S. Civil Statute nnder which you are filing and write o brief statement of cause. Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity.)
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
CIVIL COVER SHEET .

VII{z). IDENTICAL CASES: Has this action been previously filed in this court and dismissed, remanded or closed? @No O Yes
If yes, st cuse number(s):

VII(b). RELATED CASES: Have any cases been previously filed in this court that are related to the present case? ®No OYes
If yes, list case number(s):

Civil cases are deemed related if a previously filed case and the present cise:
{Check all boxes that apply) 1] A. Arise from the same or closely related tansactions, happenings, or events; or
OB. Call for determinstion of the same or substantilly relsted or similar questions of law and fact; ar
[J €. For other regsons would entail substantial duplication of lnbor if heard by different judges; or
OD. Involve the same patent, trademark or copyright, end one of the factors identified above in a, b or c alsp is present.

IX. VENUE: (When completing the following information, use an additional sheet if necessary.)

(g} Listthe County in this District; Catifornie County outside of this District; State if other than Californin; or Foreipn Country, in which EACH named plaintiff resides.
Check here if the povemment, its epencies or employees is 8 named pleintiff, If this box is checked, po to item (b).

County in this District* ) California County cutside of this District; State, if other than Californiz; or Foreign Country
Los Angeles

(b) Listthe County in this District; Colifornia County eutside of this District; State if other than Californis; or Foreign Country, in which EACH named defendant resides.
£ Check here if the povemment, its egencies or employees is & named defendant, If this box is checked, go ta item (c),

County in this District™* California County eutside of this District; Stete, if other than Californis; or'Foreign Country

All corporste defendants and individuals except as stated below reside in | Defendant J. Hynes may also maintain residence in Georgia.
Los Angeles County. Defendants H. True and F. Lindstrom reside in
Ventura County; Defendant J. Hynes may reside in Ventura Couonty,

{c) List the County in this District; California County outside of this District; State If other than Califomnin; or Foreign Country, in which EACH claim arose.
Note: In land condemnation cases, nse the locstion of the tract of land invelved.

County in this District:* California County outside of this District; State, if other then California; or Foreign Country
Los Angeles Nationwide

* Los Angeles, Orange, San Bernardino, Riverside, Ventura, Snanta Barbora, or San Luis Obispo Counties
Note: In land condemnation cases, use the location of the tract of land involved

. -7
Date September 12, 2011

X SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY (Of{ PRO FER);

Notice to Connscl/Parties; The CV-71 {J5-44) Civil Cover Sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings
or other papers ns required by law. This form, spproved by the Judiciel Conference of the United States in September 1574, is required pursuant to Local Rule 3-1 is not filed
butt is used by the Clerk af the Court for the purpose of statistics, venue and initinting the civil docket sheet, (Fer more detniled instructions, see separaie instruetions sheet.)

Key to Statistical codes relating to Saciel Security Cases:
Nature of Suit Code  Ahbyeviation Substantive Statement of Canse of Action

861 HIA All claims for health insurance benefits (Medicare) under Title 18, Part A, of the Socin] Security Act, 1s amended.
Alse, include cleims by hospitals, skilled nussing focilities, etc., for certification as providers of services under the

program. (42 U.5.C. I935FF(b))

B62 BL All cleims for “Black Lung” benefits under Title 4, Part B, of the Federal Coal Mine Henlth and Safety Act of 1965,
(36 11.5.C. 523)

863 DIWC All claims fled by insured workers for disability insurance benefits under Title 2 of the Social Security Act, as
amended; plus all cleims filed for child’s insurance benefits based on disability. (42 U.S.C. 405(g)}

863 DIWW All claims filed for widows or widowers insurance benefits based on disability under Title 2 of the Social Security
Act, g5 amended. (42 U.S.C, 405{g)) .

BG4 SSID All claims for supplementa] security income payments based upon disability filed under Title 16 of the Social Security
Act, as emended.

865 RS All claims for retirament (old age) and survivors benefits under Title 2 of the Secitl Security Act, as amended. (42
U.S.C. ()
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